

PNQHA Minutes

April 7, 2021

The meeting was called to order at 5:50 p.m. A motion was made and seconded (Charlene/Patty) to approve the minutes of the previous meeting. Motion passed.

Treasurer's report. The treasurer's report was sent out for review. A motion was made and seconded (Charlene/Patty) to approve the treasurer's report. Motion passed.

Old Business: Dates for the upcoming shows were discussed. Moving the show into two days and hiring a less expensive judge for the indoor classes was presented. Ranch day would be on Saturday and Sunday would have the regular show classes. The following motions were made and seconded for the 4 dates listed below.

May 1st & 2nd – (Leanne/Patty) Motion passed

June 5th & 6th –

July 17th & 18th – (Charlene/Brianne) Motion passed

September 25th & 26th (Charlene/Leanne) Motion passed

New Business: Holding a Ranch Versatility Show on August 7th & 8th (Special Event). This will be a 2 judge show and Debbie Bartholomew has agreed to prepare the showbill and arrange everything. A motion was made and seconded (Charlene/Leanne). Motion approved.

Randi and Leanne went down to the facility and tentatively booked it. The club will look or someone to manage the shows next year.

It was reported that an affiliate letter was sent on how an affiliate could be obtained, however no movement has been made yet. The directors need to come to an agreement on whom need to be appointed. Need minutes and forms. No new director will be appointed until this has been figured out. Charlene is the director at large right now. No one will be considered until both sides could work together. We will need to call Dan and Clayton to have a meeting to figure out how to proceed.

A motion was made and seconded (Brianne/Leanne) to adjourn the meeting at 7:25. Approved. Next meeting will be the 3rd Wednesday at Indian Creek Steakhouse in Caldwell.